From: DYPXCPWEB@northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au

Sent: 12/10/2023 12:14:52 AM

To: DA Submission Mailbox
Subject: TRIMMED Onli e Submi ion
12/10/2023

MS Catherine MacNamara
Tiarri Ave ST
Terrey Hills NSW 2084

RE: DA2023/1224 62 Myoora Road TERREY HILLS NSW 2084

| am not against the develpoment itself but this new plan still shows trucks entering and
exiting onto the already stressed Myoora Rd and IN A SCHOOL ZONE

It is not acceptable and NOT SAFE. The Mona Vale Rd side of the development is surely a
safer option for trucks!

Please keep the young people of Terrey Hills safe and don't have the truck entry / exit in the
Myoora Rd School Zone next to a bus stop used by children.

Myoora Rd is unsuitable for trucks. Residents are living with this reality every day due to the
hospital development

Flower Power needs to move their truck driveway to Mona Vale Rd where our young local
people and residents are not going to be as dangerously impacted.

| also cannot see on the plan a community space such as the current Garden Shed Mosaics
space a vital resource currently doing much for the social connection and subsequent
positive mental health of a community of locals.





